

MEMORANDUM



TO: Melissa Morris, Deputy City Clerk

FROM: Alan Hall, Deputy Director of Community Development *ASH*

SUBJECT: BIBIMBAB LIQUOR LICENSE TRANSFER

DATE: 02/18/26

The property located at **43155 MAIN ST 300** has received a Special Inspection permit (**PSI26-0026**) for the purpose of:

- ☐ Auctions
- ☒ Liquor license
- ☐ Arcade license
- ☐ Massage license
- ☐ Outdoor gathering
- ☐ Outdoor seating
- ☐ Other: _____

From a building safety standpoint, the Building Division does not object to the proposed liquor license transfer. Should you have any further questions with regards to this matter please feel free to contact me at (248) 34 7-0417.